

## Devin Usher

PH: +62 821 4629 3484 | Skype: verdishune | devinusher@gmail.com

### SUMMARY STATEMENT

Polyglot linguist with over ten years of professional translation and naturalization experience with a focus is Western European and East Asian languages. I possess a high level of competency in tech and computer-related fields as well as e-commerce and customer relations. I am seeking to grow and connect others by using my personal expertise in the areas of foreign languages and translation.

### PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

**TransPerfect**, New York, New York

- **Brazilian Portuguese to English Translator**
- July 2017 – Present
- Worked on several major projects for international clients in the fields of business, technology, travel, and lifestyle.
- Translated and proofread translation projects using Wordfast.

**Gengo**, Austin, Texas

- **French to English, Brazilian Portuguese to English, Spanish to English, Indonesian to English Translator**
- June 2012 – Present
- Contracted translation work for several global companies, including: Facebook, YouTube, Google, RunRun.It, Gamping, Syntiant, Lancel, BuzzFeed, and Vestiaire Collective.

**Chungdahm Learning**, Busan, South Korea

- **ESL Instructor**
- November 2014 - February 2016
- Taught TOEFL test preparation and literature analysis courses to South Korean private school students ranging from grades elementary through high school.
- Supervisor: Sunny Hong jshong@chungdahm.com

### EDUCATION

**The University of Texas, Austin, TX**

- Bachelor of Arts in French
- Minor: Anthropology
- Date of graduation May, 2014

### LANGUAGES

**English:** Native

**Brazilian Portuguese, Esperanto, French, Italian, Spanish, Swedish:** Fluent

**German, Indonesian:** Conversational

**Japanese, Latin, Mandarin Chinese:** Basic

### TECHNOLOGY SKILLS

CAT Tools: XTM, Wordfast, MemoQ, MateCat: Advanced Proficiency

Microsoft Office Suite, Adobe Audition, Adobe Photoshop: Advanced Proficiency

HTML and Web Design Applications: Basic proficiency

Knowledge of English and Romantic Language Grammar: Advanced Proficiency